AFCEE
Environmental Operations and Services (EOS)
Request for Information (RFI) #4 

Description 

Request for Information (RFI) #4, 
Date:  24 Feb 2012  


THIS ANNOUNCEMENT IS NOT A NOTICE OF SOLICITATION ISSUANCE.  THIS IS A REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.  This RFI is issued for the purpose of developing a viable solicitation that will best communicate the Government's requirements to industry.  Response to this RFI is strictly voluntary and will not affect any firm's ability to submit an offer if, or when, a solicitation is released.  The requested information is for planning purposes only and does not constitute a commitment, implied or otherwise, that a procurement action will be issued.  No entitlement to payment by the Government of direct or indirect costs or charges will arise as a result of the submission of information in response to this RFI.  The Government shall not be liable for or suffer any consequential damages for any improperly identified proprietary information.  Proprietary information will be safeguarded in accordance with the applicable Government regulations. 

GENERAL INFORMATION.   The Air Force Center for Engineering and the Environment (AFCEE), Lackland AFB, TX, is planning to contract with firms to perform environmental operations and services to address environmental needs at Air Force installations and other locations worldwide in accordance with technical and regulatory requirements.   Contracts may also include a limited range of environmental construction, advanced research and development, and architect–engineer services, as required in support of environmental operations and services activities, and demolition services.  The following are not expected to be included in the scope of any contract: stand- alone design, traditional construction, advisory and assistance services, and basic research.  The procedures applicable to the acquisition of architect-engineer services, as prescribed in FAR Subpart 36.6, will not apply to any contract.   
 
AFCEE anticipates the award of Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contracts to multiple firms using NAICS code 562910.  The business size standard associated with this NAICS code is 500 employees. All sub-categories of small businesses are being looked at during our market research phase.   
 
AFCEE is considering the inclusion of Firm Fixed Price (FFP) or Cost-Plus Fixed-Fee (CPFF) pricing arrangements in each contract.  Additionally, we currently anticipate that each contract will have a basic ordering period of five years with two additional years for performance.   Central Contract Registration (CCR) will be mandatory for these contracts (see CCR website at www.ccr.gov).  

AFCEE is conducting a market research survey to gather additional statistical information from industry responses to determine capabilities and capacity for the needed services discussed above.  A copy of the questionnaire is attached as a Word document.  

  
Please complete the questionnaire provided on or before COB (4:00 P. M. CDT), 2 Mar 2012.  All information provided through this questionnaire will become the property of the United States Air Force and will be kept as confidential information.  


THIS ANNOUNCEMENT IS NOT A NOTICE OF SOLICITATION ISSUANCE.   THIS IS A REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.  Please note that official information will be provided only by the Contracting Officer or the Buyer. Any information received from other sources should not be relied upon as official. 


Request for Information (RFI) #4 Questionnaire: 

Based on market research to date, it is contemplated that the Environmental Operations and Services (EOS) source selection will be competed as a Small Business set-aside.  In the event the EOS requirement is a Small Business Set-Aside with a partial Set-Aside for Sub-categories; how would you answer the following questions: 

1.  Would you as a Small Business (SB) be submitting a proposal as the prime contractor? 

2.  Would you elect to submit to one or more of the following sub-categories; 8a, Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Business and/or HUBZone? 

3. If you would submit to 8a and/or HUBZone are you Small Business Administration (SBA) Certified in either or both of these sub-categories? 

4.  What is your exit date for your certification(s) in 8a and/or HUBZone?

5.  If you identified one or more of these SB subcategories; is your company capable solely or through teaming to perform and meet all the requirements of the PWS?
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